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Questions and Answers to RFP #25-107010-14 

 

Question: Are the fire alarm and security systems that are currently installed non-proprietary 
systems? 

Answer: Unsure of this. Bay Alarm and Hue and Cry are our current vendors 

 

Question: Confirming cameras need are just on the couple of buildings County marked 
on the list. 

Answer: Priority needs for cameras are marked on Exhibit B. 

 

Question: Is there a preferred manufacturer for the new systems that will be installed? 

Answer: We have no preferred manufacture. 

 

Question: Are there current systems installed at these facilities and if so, what are they? 

Answer: There are systems is some of these buildings we will get updates from the department and 
update you with that information. 

 

Question: Will the county accept cloud-based solutions? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

Question: Depending on the questions that are asked and then answered on the 20th, would it 
be possible to get an extension on the submission date? 

Answer: Currently there are no plans for an extension, but we will update the website if there is. 

 

Question: Are all buildings needing service that are listed on Attachment B? 

Answer: Please focus on the priority building noted on Attachment B, other buildings will be 
addressed after these buildings. 


